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Iki 3 is to infer® you ^aax your op ueauon icr sue
transfer of 1 25.Tjcr.thly to Greece tc meet your naintenasee 
exp©nses .whi 1 3 thur·? on ?tudy been janoticned by the 
Exchange Officer unuer Su a cl al Authority dated 3/8/46.

i’lenc'· ret* t'“at t1'^ -vbev© Actn: j’2 τ<ζ ί j? vali defer & 
period of six iscr^^s cnly. A '/γογγφϊό Bepcrt emanating fro» 
the university Ant-hcri siac shculd be submitted before eonsider atio 
for tne rGnewcl cf Lhe xbcvi authority could© be given.

Yours faithfully 
I

OTTOMAN BANK
Famagusta effiee.
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